



CLARE Jean-Christophe Experienced IT & Functional Analyst

Phone: +32/476.45.29.01
e-Mail: jc@clare.be
Birth: Belgium, 09/07/1978
Address: Belgium, Rixensart

Summary

Profile	Experienced application engineer and functional analyst since early 2000, I worked with a large panel of technologies within numerous projects and consultancy missions. I have built a broad experience and in-depth knowledge in a wide area of IT domains, business analysis, database building, and application engineer. This experience allowed me to technically and functionally lead IT part of projects in financial sector by collaborating with other teams and departments to build, enhance, and extend operability of delivery system.
Soft Skills	Analytical and synthesis, team player, client focus, positive attitude, good communication. Problem solver. Solution oriented.
Core Competencies	Functional analysis; Link, "Glue", between business and technical team, user mindset. Object Oriented programming, Java (J2EE Certified, webpsphere/tomcat, ajax, javascript, ext-js) Strong DBMS skills (SQL, Oracle, SQLServer, PL sql, Hibernate). Basic system administration
Financial Competencies	Front office tool, bonds, repo, loans, Securities, Stock monitoring, liquidity & scenario modelling, Eurex
Languages	English (Good) French (Fluent) Dutch (Basic)

Professional experience

Assignment History

03/2016 – 03/2017	Functional Analyst (Consultant) BNP Paribas Fortis Project: ALPT - ALM Pricing Tool. Functional analysis of business requirements, adapting the domestic calculation model of an existing pricing application to match a group model. Responsibilities: Functional analysis of the requirement. Strong collaboration with both business and development team, making sure business requirements are transformed into digital technical solutions
01/2015 – 03/2017	Technical & Functional IT Analyst, Application Owner. (Consultant) BNP Paribas Fortis Project: Forlis (Fortis Liquidity System) With the strong technical, business & process knowledges acquired, act as a glue between the business and the IT teams. Documents writing (Business and technical analysis), Business functional request translation Train & support the new outsourcing development team (java based). Ensure that the outsourcing company deliveries match the business requirements. Ensure application continuity and proactively propose application enhancements.
10/2008 – 12/2014	Senior Software Engineer, Technical Lead (Consultant) BNP Paribas Fortis Project: ForLis (Fortis Liquidity System) aims at generating the Bank's Forward Liquidity Exposure. These components measure and reflect the liquidity profile of the Bank balance sheet. This assignment drove me to different sub-projects and responsibilities. Responsibilities: Technical Analyst / Senior Java/J2EE Consultant Expertise: Future Scenario Batch Modelling, Excel Mass Contract Import/Export Skills: Java, Ext-JS, Oracle, Javascript, Hibernate, Spring

- 04/2012 – 10/2012** **Senior Application Engineer (Consultant)**
BNP Paribas Fortis
 Project: ILMS (Intraday Liquidity Management System) is an online tool, allowing monitoring and analyzing the Intraday Liquidity figures and their evolution.
 Responsibilities: Technical Analyst / Senior Java/J2EE Consultant.
 Skills: Java, GWT, Oracle, Javascript, Hibernate, Spring
- 01/2008 – 10/2008** **Senior Software Engineer, Technical Lead (IBM Consultant)**
BNP Paribas Fortis - GoldenCopy
 Static Data Management of Financial Instruments.
 Analyzing & building a direct Bloomberg connection for securities update. The Bloomberg real time and batch update has been done via GoldenSource. I have been closely involved with GoldenSource team on the gap analysis between Fortis specifications and GoldenSource's product.
 The update system has been incorporated in the securities management system (Diogene) of the bank.
 Responsibilities: GAP analysis between BNPPF & GoldenSource, Technical lead, Analyst, Developer
 Skills: Java, XML, SQL Server
- 05/2006 – 01/2008** **Senior Software Engineer (IBM Consultant)**
Fortis Belgium
 Projet: Diogene/jRates
 Rewrite and extend a trader's application, written in Forte, to assist deal entries for all bank products.
 Responsibilities: Business Analyst (Bonds, ABS/MBS), Java expert.
 Skills: Java, Swing, SQL Server
- 06/2005 – 05/2006** **Senior Software Engineer (IBM Consultant)**
IBM Belgium Learning Services
 Quality control of outsourcing delivery & assisting java development in up to date technologies for IBM Learning Services.
 Responsibilities: Quality assurance, Java Technical Lead.
- 06/2004 – 06/2005** **Senior Software Engineer (IBM Consultant)**
SNCT Luxembourg
 Analysis & building of an intranet web application managing the national Tachigraphics cards.
 Responsibilities:
 Analysis & implementation of a batch sub-system interconnecting Luxembourg's public systems (id-card information, driving license information) through CICS connection.
 Analysis & implementation of the application front-end as a web application.
 Client: Webservices, struts,velocity, J2EE. Backend system: CICS environment & XML, XMLStream.
- 01/2004 – 06/2004** **IT Specialist, Software Engineer (IBM Consultant)**
Antalis France
 Migrate the B2B Web application backend connection from AS400 to SAP.
 Responsibilities: Client communication, Gap analysis, Solution implementation (real-time ordering & mass daily import) in cooperation with SAP engineer.
- 04/2003 – 01/2004** **IT Specialist, Software Engineer (IBM Consultant)**
Unibind
 Creation of a B2C web application with the IBM product Websphere Commerce Suite.
 Responsibilities: Java Developer.
 Skills: Java, IBM product Websphere Commerce Suite
- 07/2001– 05/2004** **Leading European paper provider (IBM Consultant)**
Antalis - Antalink
 Development and maintenance of a B2B e-commerce portal based on multiple backends (System21, AS400, SAP). The application runs in different countries, each requiring a specific backend interface.
 Responsibilities: Client communication, business analyst, developer.
 Skills: Java 1.1.8, SQL Server, AS400, JSP

- 12/2000 – 07/2001** **Leading European paper provider (marchFIRST Consultant)**
Antalis - Antalink
 Java consultant for Antalis France. Creation of the Antalink B2B application (first version) based on an outdated offline application.
 Responsibilities: Business analyst, developer.
 Skills: Java 1.1.8, SQL Server, AS400, JSP
- 07/2000 – 12/2000** **Optical Product Network Services, Belgium**
 Analyze and implement an audio archiving systems dedicated for national FM Radio.
 Responsibilities: Analyst & Developer.
 Skills: SQLServer, Visual Basic interfacing with professional I/O card & sound board.

Career History

- 11/2010 – To date** **Freelance; IT Consultant**
 Freelance Experienced Software Engineer, Functional Analyst.
- 07/2001 – 11/2010** **IBM Belgium;**
 Business & Functional Analyst, Technical Analyst, Application Engineer
- 12/2000 – 07/2001** **marchFIRST Belgium - Leading management consultancy firm**
 Technical Analyst, Application Engineer
- 07/2000 – 12/2000** **Optical Product Network Services, Belgium**
 Application Engineer

Education

- Qualifications** Executive Master in IT Management (2013 – 2014)
 Solvay Brussels School of Economics and Management (SBS-EM) - ULB

 Graduated in Computer Sciences, Software engineer, Data management oriented.
 Haute Ecole Leonard De Vinci, Institut Paul Lambin, Brussels, 2000
- Certification** Scrum Master Certified, scrum.org, 2017
 ITIL Foundation Certified, 2013
 Sun Certified Java developer 1.4, 2002
- Trainings** Scrum Master Fundamentals, scrum.org (2016)
 IBM Project Management Fundamentals (2010)
 IBM Websphere Commerce Suite 5.4 (2003)
 IBM Websphere 3.0 (2000)

Tools

- IT tools: Eclipse, UML, Design Patterns, SVN, MS Office, SharePoint, Mercury Quality Center, Source Safe

Standard Tools: Office suite.

Interest

Skiing, Jogging, Golf.